*

.a’ih.ﬁ

RLASKR LAND MOBILE RADID

1. Attendance.

ALMR User Council
Meeting Minutes

Date: August 13, 2025

P = Present

T = Telephone/Teams

E = Excused

U = Unexcused N/A = Not required

User Council Members

Primary
U Adams Nathan | Mr. DoD USAF, Eielson AFB
U Atkinson Ross Mr. Federal Non-DoD DOI, BLM-Alaska Fire Service
T Berrian Keith Deputy Chief | Muni-North, Chena Goldstream Fire & Rescue
T Cole Henry Mr. SOADOT
T De Hart Kaitlyn Ms. DoD USAF, Joint Base Elmendorf-Richardson
T Goggia-Cockrell | Tammy | Ms. Municipalities Central, Vice Chair
E Kalwara Erann Ms. Municipalities Southeast, Juneau PD
T Kroona Jon Mr. Federal Non-DoD DOJ, FBI
T Nelsen Scott Mr. SOA All Others, DMVA, Chair
U Nelson James Officer Federal Non-DoD All Others, US Forest Service
T Rockwell John Mr. SOADPS, SWIC
E Smith Eric Mr. DoD US Army - Alaska
Alternate
E Brown David Mr. Fed Non-DoD DOJ, FBI
E Carter Bobby Mr. Federal Non-DoD All Others, TSA
N/A | Clendenin John Mr. SOADOT
N/A | Dante Ray SSgt DoD USAF, Joint Base ElImendorf-Richardson
N/A | Draves Kayla MSgt DoD USAF, Joint Base Elmendorf-Richardson
E Edwards Karl Mr. DHS, SOA All Others
E Endres Benjamin Lieutenant SOADPS
U Fernandez Preston TSgt DoD USAF, Eielson AFB
T Green Kyle Fire Marshal | Municipalities North, University Fire Department
T Goodman Jim Mr. Municipalities Central, MatSu Borough
U Guetaloreto Christian SSqt DoD USAF, Eielson AFB
U Higginbotham Dave MSgt DoD US Army - Alaska
U Roberts Nathan TSgt DoD USAF, Eielson AFB
N/A | VACANT Federal Non-DoD DOI
N/A | VACANT Municipalities Southeast
Supporting Staff and Guests
T Bishop Erika Ms. State of Alaska - DPS
P Burnham Mary Ms. Operations Management Office (OMO)
T Doherty Steve Mr. Tait Radios
P Fahnestock Nik Mr. Systems Manager - SMO
P Fussey Paul Mr. Operations Manager - OMO
T Lane Donnie Mr. SOA Statewide 911 Coordinator
T Marlow Ryan Mr. Department of Transportation (DOT)

20250829_Aug13UCMins.docx

Page 1 of 17




* »

ALMR User Council

A
‘4‘",/{ Meeting Minutes
RLASKR LAND MOBILE RRDIO

Date: August 13, 2025

T Merkouris Paul Mr. BK Technologies

P Neuman Mark Mr. Municipality of Anchorage (MOA)

T Ragadio Robert Mr. Motorola Solutions

P Rambo Rikk Mr. WISN

P Reed David Mr. Motorola Solutions — Security Manager

P Richter Bruce Mr. DHS CISA

T Rockwell Evan Mr. Alaska State Defense Force

T Rogell Pete Mr. BK Technologies

T Rose Teresa Ms. State of Alaska

T Stormo Scott Mr. State of Alaska (SOA) - APSCS

T Thometz Tim Mr. iCom America

T Ulrich Naomi Ms. Motorola Solutions

P Woodall Tim Mr. Department of Defense (DoD)

2. Meeting Minutes and Action Items.

Log

Agenda Iltem Discussion Action Items
Assigned
Call to Order Mr. Scott Nelsen stated that the council is one
short of a quorum at this point, so the council is
going to continue with the meeting but will not be
voting at this time to approve anything. He called
the meeting to order at 1:33 pm and he asked Ms.
Mary Burnham to provide the roll call.
Roll Call Roll call was presented by Mary.
Mr. Jim Goodman, Fire Marshal Kyle Green, Mr.
Steve Doherty, Mr. Jon Kroona, and Mr. Donnie
Lane joined the meeting after the roll was taken.
Introduction of |Scott N. asked if there were any special guests.
Guests/Special
Announcements |No special guests were announced.
Previous Meeting | Scott N. noted that the council was going to skip
Minutes the meeting minutes at this point.
Scott N. commented that the council could move
on to the Issues and Risks Log and asked Mr.
Paul Fussey if he was ready.
Issues & Risks Review Resolution

Paul briefed that the two Issues and Risks Logs
items are the vacant council members. He noted
that Mary has sent out emails to the areas that
need representation. Paul stated that these have

20250829_Aug13UCMins.docx

Page 2 of 17




* »

.4"57/.

RLASKR LAND MOBILE RADIO

ALMR User Council

Meeting Minutes

Date: August 13, 2025

been on here for quite a while and the OMO is
still trying to find individuals, so he kindly asked if
everybody could reach out in those areas to try
and find a replacement. He commented that
obviously the main individuals are here quite a bit,
but the council does need those areas filled.

Paul noted that was all he had.

Scott N. thanked Paul and stated that the council
could move on to the Action Items.

Action Items

Updates

Action Items
Assigned

Paul briefed that there are two items are on there
and the teams have still been doing a lot of
testing for the APX Next radios, and they are still
working on the software. He noted that Mr.
Fahnestock and his team have been working
with the Alaska Public Safety Communications
Service (APSCS) engineers with the radios and
are making a lot of progress with them. Paul
stated that, however, once in a while they see a
couple of bugs in them, so once the teams are
done with them, and he apologizes to everyone
and just asks for their patience with the testing,
there are a lot of new products on there, and a lot
of new features that they want to go through.

Paul noted that was all he had.

Scott N. asked if there were any questions from
the council regarding that, hearing none, he then
moved on to the Operation Management Office
(OMO) updates.

the membership agreements and cost share and

Operations Mr. Paul Fussey, Operations Manager Action Items
Management Assigned
Office (OMO)
Training 1. Paul briefed that Mr. Dan Nelson has not put

out a training video for this month. He noted that

they have a couple more ideas for the videos, but

if anybody out there has an idea that they would

like a training video made on, to please let him

know and then he and Dan can work on creating

it. Paul stated that the latest video Dan did was

the preventative maintenance inspection (PMI)

video.
Outreach 2. Paul briefed that the OMO team is working on

20250829 _Aug13UCMins.docx Page 3 of 17




* »

& ALMR User Council
250/4

Meeting Minutes

RLASKR LAND MOBILE RADID

Date: August 13, 2025

are ahead of where they were last year for
compliance. He noted that there are just eight
membership agreements left out of 140, so he
appreciates everybody who has been signing the
membership agreements and returning them.

Paul noted that he has been calling individuals
and agencies to see if there are any issues or
concerns.

Paul stated that the federal grants have just come
out a little bit ago, so he encourages everybody to
reach out to the Department of Homeland
Security and Emergency Management (DHSEM)
and talk to them about federal grants because
there are some that are for radios. He
commented that he has also reached out to a
couple of different organizations for grants and
when he does find some that might fit he will let
those organizations know.

Paul briefed that he thinks everybody knows by
now that on July 17t Motorola conducted a
software upgrade for the Fairbanks Alaska State
Troopers (AST) dispatch center. He noted that the
update was due to the center moving from the
MCC 7500 dispatch consoles to the newer AXS
models. Paul stated that Motorola had issues with
the software and this took down all dispatch
centers on ALMR across the state for
approximately seven hours. He commented that
he did set up a meeting with all the dispatch
centers and affected parties on Thursday, August
7t to talk about what happened and to go over
Motorola’s new after action report and individual
Primary, Alternate, Contingency, and Emergency
(PACE) plan. Paul wanted to thank everyone who
attended the meeting, and he sent out a follow-up
email asking the dispatch centers what worked,
what did not work, and any issues they might
have had, which he only received three replies
back. He is compiling them to sit down and talk
with Mr. Scott Stormo, Nik and his team, and
Motorola. He commented that the
individuals/agencies who did receive the email
from him to please take the time to fill that out. He
has been contacted by some folks that said they
are working on the emails, which he appreciates,
because the group needs to learn from this and
make sure that this does not happen again.

20250829 _Aug13UCMins.docx Page 4 of 17



* »

& ALMR User Council
250/4

Meeting Minutes

RLASKR LAND MOBILE RADID

Date: August 13, 2025

Paul noted that another aspect that is coming up
from 18 August to 5 September is that there will
be a Department of Defense (DoD) cybersecurity
team monitoring ALMR, this does not have to do
with anything that is happening on Friday, August
15. He stated that this was set up a long time
ago, and he asked Mr. David Reed, the security
manager, if he wanted to comment on this item.

David stated that he did not have any comments,
but if there are any questions, feel free to ask or
email him directly.

Paul stated that the quarterly security updates
are going to be conducted on the 26t to 28t of
August, which is when he, Nik, and his team
come in, contact all the dispatch centers, and
then perform the zone control rollovers. He
commented that to keep this in mind and that Ms.
Claire Wittschiebe already has it on the daily
report as a reminder that on those dates, ALMR
will be doing security updates.

Paul briefed that on 21 July he, Nik, and some
engineers from APSCS were asked to go out to
Bryant Field and work with the Army, Air Force,
Coast Guard, Department of Public Safety (DPS),
and also search and rescue (SAR) team to find a
common frequency. He noted that they were able
to put the State 1 interoperability channel on all of
their helicopters and their ground radios, and they
ran com checks on that channel, so it worked out
really well.

Paul stated he also met with the counterdrugs
Commander for the Army National Guard on 12
August and let her know what the common
frequency was. He commented that the Major is
going to be reaching back out to him and the
APSCS engineers to work on that for her radios.

Mr. Timothy (Tim) Woodall inquired if Paul was
talking about the channel or was he talking about
a talkgroup or frequency.

Paul responded that is the channel under the
conventional frequency.

Tim asked if that is under the state operational
(OP) Zone.

20250829 _Aug13UCMins.docx Page 5 of 17



* »

& ALMR User Council
250/4

Meeting Minutes

RLASKR LAND MOBILE RADID

Date: August 13, 2025

Paul answered in the affirmative and stated that it
is called State 1, but it used to be LE Tac.

Tim confirmed LE Tac.

Paul noted that the new name, when they
changed everything, is now State 1. He stated
that the frequency stayed the same and the name
changed, which was a confusion where some
people had State 1 on their radios and some had
LE Tac.

Tim stated that since that is a state network
primarily for troopers, he asked if the DoD needs
to add a VHF frequency to one of their base
defense zones or are they just using one VHF
channel.

Paul stated that they are using just one VHF
channel.

Tim commented that he will look into assigning a
VHF number, so the DoD military operations does
not interfere with SAR groups unless it is for when
interoperability is needed. He noted that the DoD
has ways of doing that with SAR groups, so if this
is just for military use he said let him work on
getting a VHS number.

Paul noted that it was for interoperability.

Tim asked if this was just between military or was
it also civilian.

Paul commented that it was for everyone. He
also noted that for everyone on Teams and the
phone, he and Tim are talking about the operation
that took place, and they had the Air National
Guard, Coast Guard, the DPS helicopter, and
SAR teams, for example the Army, Alaska
Mountain Rescue, and Mat-Sar. Paul stated that
when doing interoperability for SAR coordination,
they had to find a common frequency, for
everyone to use. They went through and made
sure everybody had State 1 or the old LE Tac,
and the State 1 license holder is Mr. Scott Stormo
and his team. He commented that the group did
not know they could talk to each other on that
channel. Paul noted that Lt. Ben Endres was
there and Helo 3, the trooper helicopter was
there, also, and the pilots.

20250829 _Aug13UCMins.docx Page 6 of 17



* »

& ALMR User Council
250/4

Meeting Minutes

RLASKR LAND MOBILE RADID

Date: August 13, 2025

Tim noted that he is sure they will write that in the
plans.

Paul noted that Colonel Edwards was annotating
that for her checklist.

Tim stated that if they appear to abuse it to just
let him know.

Paul commented that he does not think they will.
He noted that the problem in the past with the
SAR staff was trying to find a common frequency
that the ground SAR teams could talk to the
military helicopter if they got dropped off and on a
mountain.

Mary stated to the chair that another member had
joined and that there was now a quorum.

Scott N. thanked the member that joined and
stated that the council now has a quorum. He
asked if the group wanted to proceed with the
OMO update or does the group go back and
review the minutes.

Paul stated that he would like to finish his report,
then go back to the minutes if that is acceptable
to the chair.

Scott N. answered in the affirmative.

System Upgrade |3. Paul stated that he briefed at the Executive
Council meeting last week that the transportable
units, TAS and TAN, upgrade is still being
worked on and has not been completed. He
noted that it was supposed to start in June,
however it has not started. Paul briefed that Tim
has been very proactive with that, and Paul
wanted to thank him for his time on the TAS/TAN
upgrade.

July Document 4. Paul briefed that the July document reviews
Reviews were completed, and they consisted of the High
Level Communication Strategy; the OMO
Customer Support Plan; the Interoperability policy
and procedure; the Key Management Facility
(KMF) policy and procedure; and the User
Council Charter.

Paul asked if there were any questions before he
went to the metrics, hearing none, he continue to

20250829 _Aug13UCMins.docx Page 7 of 17



* »

& ALMR User Council
250/4

Meeting Minutes

RLASKR LAND MOBILE RADID

Date: August 13, 2025

the metrics. He noted he thought he saw a hand
go up.

Mr. Rob Ragadio stated that he had a question
about the exercise and regarding the LE
Tac/State 1 channel. He inquired if there was an
after action request for Motorola or is everybody
clear as to how they know what they need to do
when it comes to any SAR type of situation.

Paul answered in the negative.

Tim noted that with regard to the TAS and TAN,
Mr. Dinkens, the project manager, informed Tim
that all the equipment has been received. He
stated he is working with Arcticom to do the
install, and he hopes since the DoD is going to
lose their funding at the end of September if it
does not get used that Arcticom will have the
install done in the next couple of weeks. Tim
commented that he guesses right now it is up to
Arcticom and when they have the ability to get out
there and do it, but he would imagine they are
close.

Paul asked if anybody had anything else before
he goes on to the metrics.

Scott N. asked Mary if there were any online and
she replied in the negative.

July System 5. Paul briefed that the group and individual calls
Metrics for July were 1,729,360; the push-to-talks were
2,820,681; the monthly busies, which were down
from last month, were 1230; and the monthly sites
below three nines have gone up the last couple of
months and they are now at 23.

Paul noted, however, that if members look at the
reasons why, they will see the ALIVE antennas,
the teams have been going out and replacing the
ALIVE antennas, because there were issues with
them the last time, so they are putting all new
antennas in there. Nik’s team has been going out
and doing a lot of PMIs, so they have crews out
there now also. Paul stated that the system did
have a couple of commercial circuit issues that
were beyond ALMR control, but that is why the
numbers have gone up as there has been a lot of
work out in the field. There is a lot of good
weather, so the teams want to make sure that

20250829 _Aug13UCMins.docx Page 8 of 17



* »

& ALMR User Council
250/4

Meeting Minutes

RLASKR LAND MOBILE RADID

Date: August 13, 2025

they are covering everything before the areas
start getting snow up on those mountain sites.

Paul stated that if the members look at the
subscriber counts by zones, Zone 1, 2, and 4, it is
broken down to the numbers there and this is the
totality. He commented that ALMR did have
approximately 400 more radios added from last
month, but ALMR is still below 33,000. Paul noted
that he knows that Nik and his team received
some more subscriber requests to remove radios,
so as they go through, he thanked everybody for
being proactive, but the numbers have been
staying the same. Paul stated, that ALMR is
adding some, but they are also taking quite a few
off of there, so thanks everybody with your
subscriber requests.

Paul asked if there were any questions from the
group on the metrics and stated that he is almost
done.

Other Items 6. Paul briefed that he is working on traveling to
the Zone 2 master site sometime next month to
conduct his inspection there with the backups
and the maintenance of the system.

Paul noted that he was in Baltimore 27 July to 2
August, that is part of the OMO contract, and that
was to attend the Motorola Trunked Users Group
(MTUG); the Genesis User Forum; the
Association of Public-Safety Communications
Officials (APCO) conferences, which there was a
lot of good information and he has downloaded
all the training slides and has them on file. He
stated that there were good meetings and that
there were a couple of other folks from Alaska,
and they got together and visited a little bit and
hashed over some notes. Paul commented that it
was a really good session.

Paul stated that currently Operation Arctic Edge
is being held on Joint Base ElImendorf-
Richardson (JBER), August 12t and today,
August 13", and that focus was on
interoperability to prevent human trafficking and
the impact on local communities. He commented
that he did attend yesterday, August 13%, morning
and he was there for a couple of hours before the
ice dam broke in Juneau, and he had to leave to
come back to the ALMR office.

20250829 _Aug13UCMins.docx Page 9 of 17



* »

ALMR User Council

A
,41'{/_. Meeting Minutes
RLASKR LAND MOBILE RRDID
Date: August 13, 2025

Paul briefed that the FY27 OMO/SMO
Operational Budget was discussed at last week’s
Executive Council meeting and that the OMO
office is just waiting for the final voting on that and
then it will be sent over to APSCS. He noted that
the OMO wanted to say thank you to the User
Council members who were proactive on their
questions and their voting for the budget.

Paul noted that, ALMR is monitoring the flooding
in Juneau and he has been sitting through State
Emergency Operations Center (SEOC) briefings.
He stated that he and Nik have been watching
the towers there and they did not have any
busies that they can see. Paul commented that
there has been quite a bit of radio traffic, but that
water has impacted homes, which is disastrous
and affects people. He noted that it has not
affected or come near any of the ALMR towers,
so the radio traffic and communications have not
stopped there.

Paul stated that he had just three parting things:
the Alaska State Fair in Palmer starts on August
15t; kids are back to school this week so be
careful driving around; and August 2025 is the
inaugural National Emergency Management
Awareness Month, which is ironic since there are
issues out west and Juneau, but this is the first
Emergency Management Awareness month.

Paul commented that is all he has for his
briefings, pending any questions.

Scott N. thanked Paul and asked if there were
any questions from the group.

Mr. Rikk Rambo stated that he had one quick
question as far as with Putin and Trump
oncoming this right thing, nobody got notified
about that yet or as far as anyone to understand.

Paul stated that for the group that was Mr.
Rambo, who is the Alaska Law Enforcement
Coordinator with Western States Information
Network (WISN), is asking the question. Paul
responded that he has not been tasked with
anything and neither has Nik, so ALMR has not
been tasked with anything. He noted that if he
hears anything in that regard he will let the
appropriate people know in the next couple of
days.

20250829 _Aug13UCMins.docx Page 10 of 17



* »

. ALMR User Council
AL 7 4

Meeting Minutes

RLASKR LAND MOBILE RADIO

Date: August 13, 2025

Rikk thanked Paul.

Scott N. noted that for general knowledge the
State Emergency Operations Center will relocate
to its alternate site at Alcantra on Friday, just to
stay out of the way

Scott N. thanked Paul and stated that he would
press on with the meeting minutes.

Previous Meeting | Scott N. noted that the council is going to take a
Minutes - step back since there is a quorum at this time, so
Approval he is going to go back to the meeting minutes. He
inquired if everyone was okay with that and asked
if everyone had a chance to review the July
meeting minutes Hearing none, he asked if he
could have a motion and a second to approve the
July minutes.

Motion: Approve the July 9 monthly User
Council meeting minutes.

Motion: Mr. Henry Cole
Second: Deputy Chief Keith Berrian

Scott N. asked if there were any objections or
further discussion, and hearing none, he stated
the motion has passed and the minutes are
approved.

Scott N. commented that the council could move
back to the System Management Office update
and asked Mr. Nik Fahnestock to proceed.

System Mr. Nik Fahnestock, System Manager Action ltems
Management Assigned
Office (SMO)

Mr. Nik Fahnestock briefed that as Paul had
mentioned PMIs, this is summertime and he
wanted to thank everyone for being patient with
the teams, because there is definitely a lot of
work going on. He noted that they try to keep the
downtime to a minimum and to have the least
amount of interruption to everyone out there. Nik
stated that he honestly does not have a lot this
time, but he did have a thought where the group
hears a lot of thank yous, congratulations,
typically going one way from dispatchers to

20250829 _Aug13UCMins.docx Page 11 of 17



* »
.4"57/.

RLASKR LAND MOBILE RADIO

ALMR User Council
Meeting Minutes

Date: August 13, 2025

whether it be his office, Paul, or whoever, but
something he does not really hear much of is a
thank you or congratulations to the dispatcher, so
he said thank you for what they do. He
commented that he gets to hear bits and pieces
of their day-to-day operations and honestly that is
a nightmare compared to what he has to do, so
thank you.

Nik stated that was all he had.
Scott N. asked if there were any further questions

for Nik, hearing none, he stated the next item is
the SOA and DoD updates.

State of Alaska
(SOA)

Mr. Scott Stormo

Action Items
Assigned

Mr. Scott Stormo briefed that one really good
piece of news is that the $24 million project is, as
far as the state’s portion of it, is considered done
and they are just waiting for the final invoice from
Motorola. He noted that the state will finally have
that 4 plus year project behind them and waiting
for the next one to start. Scott S. stated that there
are a few things left on the DoD side, primarily
Juniper routers, and DoD is working on the
Ethernet circuits to be able to support those so
once those are done, the DoD side of that project
will be completed as well.

Scott S. noted that other than that, the state team
returned to Cordova yesterday, August 12t,
afternoon because the weather was looking
decent. He stated that everyone has probably
seen the notices, but they are trying to pull the
ALMR equipment out of the old shelter, tuck it in
the generator shelter, and keep the site
operational while the old shelter then can be cut
up and removed by a contractor. Scott S.
commented that they have a new shelter sitting
down there that they will get slung up and put
together, and a new tower that one of the
partners is actually paying to have built will get
put together up there. He noted that then ALMR
will move back into a brand new shelter, which is
good news because that shelter for about 20
years has been on a deferred maintenance. A
waterlogged, leaky roof was on the to be replaced
lists, so it is good to finally have the light at the
end of the tunnel to get this one done.

20250829 _Aug13UCMins.docx Page 12 of 17




* »

& ALMR User Council
250/4

Meeting Minutes

RLASKR LAND MOBILE RADIO

Date: August 13, 2025

Scott S. stated that was all he had pending any
questions.

Paul asked Scott S. if he could give the council a
brief on the power project for the building.

Scott S. briefed that it was completed, luckily, with
another one that has gone for quite a long time,
because every time, they were getting ready to
do something, something else popped up with
more priority. He noted that the original
transformer that was put in with the building,
when Chugach was looking at what APSCS was
doing, basically, said that had to go, so the
building has a brand new transformer. Scott S.
stated that it provides power to the building and
some power out to our yard, which never had
power to it and that was what this project started
with, so that whole process went through. He
commented that state put new batteries in the
master site just to make sure those were in good
shape in case the building is out of electricity for a
while. Scott S. noted that while they worked on
this the outage time for commercial power was
minimized and Chugach Electric worked closely
with the state to make sure they did as much as
work as possible without removing power to the
building, except for when they had to and then
the state ran on backup power. He stated that it
was successful and without any outages caused,
which he was glad to see.

Scott N. stated he would move on to the DoD and
asked if Tim had anything to share.

Department of Mr. Timothy Woodall Action Items
Defense Assigned

Tim briefed that the DoD has two major
exercises beginning yesterday, August 12th and
running through mid-September, Arctic Edge 25
and Northern Edge 25, so he would expect there
to be a higher amount of traffic, maybe some
busies that normally would not be seen during
their exercises. He noted that typically Arctic
Edge and Northern Edge exercises are held at
different times of the year and usually do not
coincide with each other, but this time both
exercises are happening simultaneously, so the
amount of traffic that ALMR might see out of a
normal exercise will probably be 1 1/2 to 2 times
more than what ALMR is used to seeing from
that perspective.

20250829 _Aug13UCMins.docx Page 13 of 17



* »

ALMR User Council

A
‘4‘",/{ Meeting Minutes
RLASKR LAND MOBILE RADIO
Date: August 13, 2025
Tim stated that was all he had.
Scott N. noted that ALMR can anticipate a lot of
busy action there. He asked if anybody has any
questions regarding that before the council
moves on, hearing none, he stated the meeting
can move on to council representatives, starting
with the State of Alaska.
User Council Represented Areas Action Items
Representative Assigned
Reports
SOA DPS 1. Mr. John Rockwell stated he had nothing at
this time.
SOA DOT 2. Mr. Henry Cole stated he did not have anything

SOA All Others

to add at this time.

3. Scott. N stated that he had nothing to add for
the good of the order.

DoD JBER

DoD Eielson

DoD US Army
Installations

1. Ms. Kaitlyn De Hart stated she had nothing
new at this time.

2. No representatives available to provide an
update.

3. No representatives available to provide an
update.

Federal Non-DoD
DOJ

Federal Non-DoD
DOI

Federal Non-DoD
All Others

1. Mr. Jon Kroona stated that there is nothing
from the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI).

2, No representatives available to provide an
update.

3. No representatives available to provide an
update.

Munis-North

Munis-Southeast

Munis-Central

1. Deputy Chief Keith Berrian stated that he had
nothing to add today.

2. No representative available to provide an
update.

3. Ms. Tammy Goggia-Cockrell stated that she
had nothing to add today.

20250829_Aug13UCMins.docx

Page 14 of 17




* »

.4"57/.

RLASKR LAND MOBILE RADIO

ALMR User Council
Meeting Minutes

Date: August 13, 2025

Scott N. stated that he would go ahead and
move the meeting to New Business.

New Business

Discussion

Action Items
Assigned

CISA

Scott N. asked if there were any new items.

Mr. Bruce Richter, from Cybersecurity
Infrastructure and Security Agency (CISA),
stated he wanted to thank Paul for sharing the
Public Safety Threat Alliance information, which
was kind of a summary of attacks against public
safety communications over the first six months
of the year, and it came in an email Tuesday,
August 12 or maybe Monday, August 11t, this
week. He noted that it is worth everyone’s time
just to skim through the document, it is a fast,
easy read, and it is good to take advantage of
lessons learned from people that have been
victims, so you don't have to be one. Bruce
stated that since that document came out last
week, St. Paul, Minnesota Police Department got
hit by the Interlock ransomware gang in late July.
He commented that there is a joint FBI, CISA,
and Multi-State Information Sharing and Analysis
Center (MS-ISAC) bulletin giving people some of
the indicators of compromises and how they can
better prevent from being a victim of that. Bruce
noted that just this week, a public safety agency
back in New Jersey got hit by QJIN ransomware
gang that took them out of service and then
Bruce just noticed today, August 13, when
looking at the website of the ransomware people
claiming their success, they have targeted the
regional native corporation that is based out of
Glennallen, Ahtna, Inc. He stated that here it
goes. Midwest, East Coast, Alaska, and the
threat is not going away, so stay aware of what's
going on out there.

Scott N. said thank you to Bruce and commented
that he guesses that means that nobody is too
small to get hit. He stated that the council will
move on to any other new business or are there
any questions or comments regarding Bruce’s
briefing.

Rikk noted that he just has one item for the
group, which is he just had a meeting with Brett

20250829 _Aug13UCMins.docx Page 15 of 17




* »

& ALMR User Council
250/4

Meeting Minutes

RLASKR LAND MOBILE RADIO

Date: August 13, 2025

Johnson from Government FirstNet yesterday,
August 12th on site and they have some new
things to add as far as networking for emergency
situations, so like say an agency has something
out in the middle of nowhere, there would be
immediate networking for 100-200 phones. He
stated they have a couple of new items besides
the case they had before, which they did have a
very large situation in the lower 48 and for us up
here, they had networking abilities out of like
large case to network up to 200 phones. Rikk
commented if anybody is interested in that, feel
free to give him a ring, Mary has his contact
information for anybody that is online right now.
And if anyone has questions about that,
Government FirstNet has anything they can offer
for emergency situations to network, just get a
hold of him and he can give them the
information.

Paul let everyone know that it was Mr. Rambo
from WSIN, and he commented that he knows
Brett was at Arctic Edge yesterday, August 12,
where Paul saw him in the morning. Paul asked
Rikk if Brett has any slides, because Paul had to
leave because of the ice dam break, and he
inquired if Brett gave a presentation, does he
have a slide deck that could be shared with the

group.

Rikk responded that Brett is going to send him
the latest slides for the new products, with new
things that they have going out right now, so he
should expect to get those when he gets back
down to Oregon. He commented that he would
expect by next week to have the latest and
greatest slides for PowerPoint for ALMR’s use,
they will take a look at what Brett has and what
their capabilities are.

Paul thanked Rikk.

Scott N. asked if there were any questions
regarding Rikks brief.

Next Meeting Discussion

Scott N. briefed that the next meetings are
currently scheduled for September 3 and
October 1.

20250829 _Aug13UCMins.docx Page 16 of 17



* »

ALMR User Council

4
e/ /{ Meeting Minutes
RLASKR LAND MOBILE RADIO
Date: August 13, 2025
Adjournment Discussion

Scott N. asked if there was anything else anyone
would like to offer up at this time, hearing none,
he stated that he would accept a motion and a
second to adjourn the meeting.

Motion: Adjourn the August 13, 2025, User
Council meeting.

Motion: Mr. John Rockwell
Second: Mr. Henry Cole

Scott N. stated that the meeting was now
adjourned and thanked everyone for attending.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:08 p.m.

20250829 _Aug13UCMins.docx Page 17 of 17



